
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEM
 
TO: Public Works Commi
 
FROM: John Less, P.E. 
 Traffic Engineer 
 
CC: Dirk Jablonski, P.E. 
 Director of Public Wo
 
 Sgt. Brad Booth 
 Police Dept./Traffic D
 
SUBJECT: Information Item 
  Left Turn Prohibition 
 
DATE: January 31, 2007 
 
History 
 

1) Traffic Operations at the r
the crash history of the su

 
Facts & Issues 
 

2) Thirty-seven (37) crashes
01/01/2001 to 12/31/2006

 
3) Thirty-two (32) of the cras

Charles Street. 
 

4) Reasonable alternate rout
Charles Street. 

 
Conclusion/Recommendation 
 

5) The left turn movement fro
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ORANDUM 

ttee/Common Council 

rks 

ivision 

- E. St. Joseph Street at E. St. Charles Street 

equest of the RCPD Traffic Division reviewed 
bject intersection (location map attached). 

 occurred at this intersection between 
. 

hes involved left turning vehicles from E. St. 

es exist for the left turn movement from E. St. 

m E. St. Charles Street will be prohibited. 
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PROPOSED "NO LEFT TURN" 

1 inch equals 200 feet

LOCATION MAP
E. St. Joseph Street & E. St. Charles Street


